
United States Department of the Interior
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 
SOL-2020-00096, SOL-2020-00097, 
SOL-2020-00098 

March 4, 2020 

Via email: 89111-69794143@requests.muckrock.com, 
89127-49760011@requests.muckrock.com, 
88737-05658748@requests.muckrock.com 

Jimmy Tobias 
The Guardian 
411A Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144 

Dear Mr. Tobias, 

On March 2, 2020, the U.S. Department of the Interior, Office of the Solicitor received your 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.  In your requests, you specifically ask for: 

#SOL-2020-00096 
“Any written or electronic communications, including email attachments, sent or received by 
David Bernhardt, Todd Willens, Daniel Jorjani, Katharine MacGregor and/or David Vela that 
contain one or more of the following words or phrases: "Tohono", "O'odham", "Organ Pipe", 
"border wall", "burial", and/or "Verlon José". This request seeks records produced since January 
1, 2020. This request does not seek aggregated generic news clips.” 

#SOL-2020-00097 
“Any and all written or electronic communications, including email attachments, sent or received 
by Daniel Jorjani that contain one or more of the following words or phrases: "ECPO", 
"ECMSHCP", "Collier", "Colliers", "Spilker", "Hunton", and/or "panther". 
This request seeks records produced since January 1, 2018.” 

#SOL-2020-00098 
“Any and all email communications, including attachments, between Daniel Jorjani and any 
email address ending in @huntonAK.com and/or @hunton.com 
This request seeks records produced since January 20, 2017.” 

Your request has been assigned FOIA Tracking Numbers as indicated above. Please cite these 
numbers in future communications with the Office of the Solicitor concerning your requests.  We 
have classified you as a “News Media” requester. As such, we may charge you for some of our 
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duplication costs, but we will not charge you for our search or review costs.  You also are entitled 
to up to 100 pages of photocopies (or an equivalent volume) for free.  If, after taking into 
consideration your fee category entitlements, our processing costs are less than $50.00, we will 
not bill you because the cost of collection would be greater than the fee collected. 
 
Given the subject of your request, we are searching within the Office of the Solicitor.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lance Purvis 
Office of the Solicitor FOIA Officer      
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